
From: Thomas Cokenias 

To: Anthony Serafini 
Date: June 11, 2006

Subject:   
STA 0364-EX-ST-2006
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello,

The applicant will transmit at no more than 100 mW eirp for the experiment.  The equipment is 
capable of higher eirp but gain will be adjusted to limit output to 100 mW eirp.

best regards

Tom Cokenias

Agent for Airspan Network

From:   oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Subject: STA 0364-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4384]
Date: June 5, 2006 12:29:19 PM PDT
To:   tom@tncokenias.org

Please justify the frequencies and powers needed for your demonstration.  Limit your request to 
the minimum requirements necessary.

Confirmation Number: EL601114
aserafin@fcc.gov


